FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please could you confirm whether your organisation, Leicester City Council, currently holds a contract or agreement with S12 Solutions Ltd or Vital Hub UK for any services or systems provided by the company relating to S12 or Mental Health Act administration, or has written plans to enter into one.

If such a contract or plans exists, please provide the following details:

1. Confirmation of contract - does your organisation currently have a contract, licence, agreement or any other commercial relationship with S12 Solutions Ltd or Vital Hub UK?
Leicester City Council does not have a contract with either organisation.
There is an arrangement in place whereby S12 Solutions provides a service across LLR for the AMHP/EDT teams for setting up Mental Health Act assessments with doctors and consultants. This is a contract we pay into as a local authority.

2. Procurement details - how was the contract/s procured (e.g. open tender, framework agreement, direct award under a waiver etc)
3. Contract duration - what is the start and end date of the current contract/s?

4. Renewal or extension plans -  are there any recorded plans to procure, renew, extend, or retender the contract? If so, please provide details of any proposed procurement timeline, including expiry or re-tender dates if known.

5. Services provided - what specific services or systems are included under the contract/s?
S12 Solutions provides a service across LLR for the AMHP/EDT teams for setting up Mental Health Act assessments with doctors and consultants.

6. Current provision of services - what are the most recently recorded realised benefits of any services you have in place, and what is the most recently recorded level of uptake across professional groups?

7. Contract value - what was the total contract value at point of award and what is the current total contract value, including any variations, extensions or changes since the original award?

8. If the contract has previously been extended can you confirm the procurement process that was administered. If the contract was renewed by direct award without evaluating other options and pricing through a competitive process please outline the rationale for doing so in the context of the new UK Procurement Act 2023 .

9. If you are an ICB and do not hold a contract but have written information about such a contract held by one of the bodies you commission, please provide details as such.
In response to 2,3,4,6,7,8 and 9.  The Council does not hold this information.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.
This is not a local authority contract and we do not hold the information. Please redirect your request to the Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Integrated Care Board. 
If any part of this request exceeds the appropriate cost limit, please advise how it could be refined. If any information is exempt from disclosure, please cite the relevant exemption and explain why it applies.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
